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HE SCALE OF THIS ANCIENT STRUCTURE IS

forced upon us by Frederick Richard Lee’s use of such a dramatic

and fiercely architectural perspective, giving us a vanishing point

far into the centre right of his composition. Between the soft trees

of nature this behemoth of stone cuts its way, even mighty water
seems to trickle beneath it, as it once did upon it; showing nature brought
to bear under the hand of the conquering Romans.

Lee's expansive painting depicts one of France’s greatest surviving feats
of engineering which dates from the early Roman Empire. The Pont du Gard
is a Roman aqueduct crossing the River Gardon near Nimes in the south of
France. Constructed during the Roman Empire, it was long thought that
it was built by Augustus’ son-in-law and aide, Marcus Vipsanius Agrippa
in about 19 BC. However, more recent excavations now suggest that the
construction took place in the middle of the first century AD. Designed to
carry water across the small Gardon river valley, it was part of an aqueduct,
nearly 50 km long, that brought water from the Fontaines d’Eure springs
near Uzés to the Castellum in the Roman city of Nemausus (Nimes).

Built on three levels, the structure stands almost 50 metres high, and at
its widest part measures 275 metres. The aqueduct was constructed entirely
without the use of mortar, its stones, some of which weighed up to six
tons, were precisely cut to tesselate perfectly together, thereby eliminating
the need for mortar. The masonry was lifted into place by block and
tackle, with a massive human-powered treadmill providing the power
for the winch. A complex scaffold was erected to support the aqueduct
as it was being built. Remarkably, the face of the aqueduct still bears the
mark of its construction, in the form of protruding scaffolding supports
and ridges on the piers. which supported the semicircular wooden frames
on which the arches were constructed. It is believed to have taken about
three years to build, employing between 800 and 1,000 workers. In 1985
the importance of the Pont du Gard was formally recognised when it was
added to UNESCO?s list of World Heritage Sites. Certainly, the Roman
architects and hydraulic engineers who designed this aqueduct created a
technical as well as an artistic masterpiece.

In Le Pont du Gard Lee seems to have taken on some of the realist

Frederick Richard Lee, 7he Pont du Gard, Builr by the Romans ro Supply
the Town of Nimes with Warter, 1862, Private Collection (Figure 1)

open air vitality of the earlier French landscapists, such as Pierre-Henri de
Valenciennes. This broad scope of the landscape also helps to emphasise
the monumentality of the aqueduct. By choosing the Pont du Gard as a
subject, he had selected a construction which had been admired since its
creation. Lee painted this monument from antiquity more than once, a
further version, dated 1862, can be seen in figure 1. He is recorded as
having visited the aquaduct as early as 1856, in the company of the great
engineer Robert Stephenson (1803-1859) and the noted geologist Thomas
Sopwith (1803-1879).!

Lee was born in England but travelled extensively on the continent,
painting many foreign scenes such as Le Pont du Gard. Landscapes were his
preferred genre, and in these he was clearly influenced by John Constable
(see inventory) and other contemporaries. Some of Lee’s more notable
paintings were a collaboration with Thomas Sidney Cooper (see inventory)
and Sir Edwin Landseer (1802-1873), where Lee painted the landscape
and Cooper or Landseer added the animals. He was a prolific artist and
painted works in a style which he knew would be popular.

! Sopwith, T., Notes of a Visit to Egypt by Paris, Lyons, Nismes, Marseilles and Toulon,
(London, 1857), p. 59.
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